Archived: Friday, April 11, 2025 10:28:33 AM

From: Jones, Art

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:46:11 PM

To: Baitong Chen Kim, James Kim, Jenny

Cc: Steve Cassulo Fong, Cornelius Sullivan, Pat Stephens, Gabrielle Viswanathan, Srividhya Han, Jessie Kelly Kincella Nathaniel Dickel Nicole Ward
Haley, William (Bill) Mike Calleja Dylan Smith Amanda Froman Kate [.ogan Ambriz, Antonio Johnson, Cage
Subject: RE: Additional Information Request for ANs 647475, 647476, and 647477 Facility ID 119319
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

CCL MASTER EXISTING GCCS MAP ONLY_2025-O3—26.pdff

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Chris
Attached is the current drawing. Same as last week. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
At

Arthur E Jones Jr

Desert Southwest Region Manager/Vice President
SCS Engineers

Field Services Group

6 Sunset Way Suite 101

Henderson, NV 89014

Office Phone 209-702-6228

Mobile 209-345-2062

Email: ajones@scsengineers.com
Website: www.scsengineers.com
Driven By Client Success

SCS ENGINEERS

Emvironmental Consultants and Contractors

This email may contain confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee and/or theirintended representatives only. If you are not
the intended recipient, please do not transmit, copy, disclose, store or utilize this communication in any manner. If you received this message in
error, please notify the senderimmediately and permanently delete this message from your computer. SCS Engineers accepts no liability for the
content of this email or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. —SCS Engineers
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